From: Donna Howe
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 8:19 AM
Subject: Survey Results

Members,

| want to thank everyone for taking time to respond to our survey on the Reassignment/Redeployment
process.

As promised, | am sharing the attached survey results with all of you.

217 persons responded with 60% preferring some type of process over the language for reassignments and
layoff as described in the MOU.

Management is already redeploying staff with an alternative process and the BU’s are providing feedback on
that process to Sr. Management.

Please keep me updated on any information that you hear or experience (positive and negative) regarding the
ongoing process(es).

| will keep continue to keep the communication open on this end as well

Thank you

Donna Howe
EA President

EA Survey - Redeployment

1. Given what | hawve briefly shared with you, please indicate what your preference would be in handling future reduction or
redenloyment efforts by management:

Response Response

Percent Count
I'would prefer the MOLU with its two
provisions for dealing with employee
workforce reductions (reassignment | 20.1% a7

and layoff) be followed for all future
reduction or redeployment efforts by

management.

I would prefer we continue to use
this alternative redeployment
process for all future reductions or
redeployment efforts by | 59.9% 130
management understanding that

no process will satisfy everyone's
needs, but is better than layoffs.

FProvide additional comments/suggestions here: Fi |

answered guestion 217

shipped guestion 5




